Precinct	Bays and Beaches
Date, meeting	28 February 202, 7pm
time and venue	Prince Henry Centre in Little Bay
Chair	Opening: Chris Hanson
Secretary	Eric Ooms
Opening	Meeting Opened 7:10pm
Attendance	14 residents, plus Councillors Noel D'Souza and Bill Burst,
	apologies from Councillor Danny Said.
Declaration of	No conflicts of interests were declared
interests	
Motions	Nil
Previous	The previous minutes were unanimously accepted as a true record of the
minutes	meeting. (Chris/Peter)
Business arising	
from previous	A big thank you to residents for advising issues prior to the meeting, but could
minutes	any residents raising issues for discussion please ensure that they are present
	at the meeting to outline their concerns otherwise their issue will be held over
	to the next meeting.
	Noisy speed humps in Elaroo Ave.
	Councillors Noel D'Souza and Bill Burst confirmed that Council is aware of the
	noise issue and will remove the temporary speed humps and replace them
	with measures similar to those adopted for Yarra Road. Noel and Bill to
	confirm when this work will be completed.
	Anzac Pde illegal parking on green strip between Jennifer St and Bunnerong
	Rd.
	The number of vehicles (boats, caravans etc) appears to be increasing.
	A request to discuss this issue was received from a resident, who didn't attend
	and this item was held over to the next meeting.
	Councillor Danny Said also has some suggestions on how this issue could be
	managed and will present these at the next meeting.
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	Restoration of Congwong beach toilet.
	This issue was first raised two years ago, and a design proposal was made,
	however nothing has been progressed.
	Councillors Noel D'Souza and Bill Burst will follow up and report back to the
	Precinct committee.

New Issues	 Off leash dogs being exercised near Little Bay Chapel Adrienne Pearson raised the issue of off-leash dogs being exercised near the Chapel and damaging the grassed area. Because of the distance to the Woomera Reserve off leash area, it was suggested that a new off-leash dog area be set aside in Little Bay. That might resolve the use of this area - even if it the new area is only available for set time slots. Adrienne to follow up with Council Rangers, Chris to liaise with Council and the PHCA committee. ADDENDA: Resident's communications with Council The issue of Council not responding promptly to queries from residents was raised, but the resident was not present and this item will be held over to the next meeting. Allan Dukes has recently being appointed as the Eastern Suburbs representative on Sydney Airport's Community Forum (SACF).
	Allan introduced himself to the meeting and explained that he was very experienced in airport related issues as his previous background was working as an air traffic controller for Air Services Australia. Allan confirmed that residents were free to contact him with their concerns via email, FB, Instagram or phone. His contact details are: E: sacf.east@gmail.com M: 0466 388 381 Alternatively, residents may contact him via the official SACF website: https://sacf.infrastructure.gov.au/
Presentation: Life Beyond FOGO!	Chris Hanson provided an informative presentation on the various types of compostable bags and other products that are now available and the differences between products that are classed as "biodegradable" and truly compostable bags and products and what happens if they are landfilled or composted. For those who missed the presentation some flyers summarising the main
	points are attached or email Chris at: baysbeaches@gmail.com.
Next Meeting	17 April 2024 at the Prince Henry Centre. Doors open at 6.30pm – come in and catch up for a coffee, all welcome!
Close	Meeting closed at 8.10pm



WHAT'S THE DIFFERENCE?

COMPOSTABLE

BioBag

- Leaves NO microplastics
- Can be put in compost bin
 - or organics recycling bin

DEGRADABLE (OXO)

- Is not completely dissolved in nature
- Contaminates environment with microplastics that can end in foodchain

MICRO

MICRO

PLASTICS

WATER

Compost

PLASTIC

- Cannot dissolve in nature
- Contaminates environment with microplastics that can

end in foodchain

BIOBAGWORLD.COM.AU

BioBag[®])

COMPOSTABLE

BioBag

Leaves NO microplastics

Can be put in compost bin or green organics bin

WATER

COMPOST

DEGRADABLE BIO-DEGRADABLE

Is not completely dissolved in nature

> Leaves behind microplastics that can end in foodchain

> > MICRO

BIOBAGWORLD.COM.AU